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February 2, 2021 

 

RE: Addendum #2 

BID  21-980 Design-Build for the HVAC System @ Camp Cuscowilla 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

Please be aware of the following clarifications regarding the above referenced Bid: 

 

ADD/DELETE: 

 

Add:  ADM 2 - PLANS 21-980 Design-Build for the HVAC System @ Camp Cuscowilla - 

Project #8204102 12-18-2020 (ADD PLANS PDF) 

 

QUESTION AND ANSWERS: 

 

Q #1: Is the award based solely on the low price or will the bid be evaluated comparing scope 

and AC systems to be installed?  

A #1: This is a BID, and will be evaluated on the lowest most responsive and responsible 

bidder. 

 

Q #2 Section 1.1.1.1 states to demo condenser and cap ductwork. What about the Air 

Conditioner located in the attic and associated refrigerant lines? Who is responsible for 

reclaiming the refrigerant?  

A #2:  The contractor will be required to capture all refrigerant.  

 

Q #3: Section 1.1.1.2 states Procure and install new like-for-like tonnage VRF system. Is the 

intent to have a single condenser with a cassette per sleeping space? 

A #3:  Facilities is expecting a VRF system that is designed to replace the current system at the 

most sensible energy efficient manner. 

 

Q #4: Are we to figure a VRF system reusing the existing ductwork?  

A #4:   No, as Facilities would prefer that below ceiling cassettes either wall mounted or floor 

mounted can be used for ease of maintenance. 

 

Q #5: Is there a specific manufacturer that the county is certified to service or is requesting?  

A #5:  No  
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Q #6: Are we to include the cost of certification for a county employee in our price to service 

the new systems (Manufacturer)? 

A #6:   No 

 

Q #7: Section 1.1.1.5 refers to a Test and Balance of the systems. Does this need to be 

performed by an Independent Certified T & B Contractor? 

A #7:   No 

 

Q #8: Section 1.1.2.1 refers to the HVAC controls. Are the units to be controlled by a simple 

thermostat (and per sleeping area) or do the units need to have any integration to a county 

system? Do the units require BACNet? 

A #8:   No, a programmable thermostat is required per sleeping area. 

 

Q #9: Will a system other than a VRF be entertained because it will probably be more cost 

efficient? 

A #9: No, long term energy savings is the goal. 

 

Q #9: Will the county do any kind of Direct Purchase of the equipment to save on sales tax? 

A #9:   Yes, if warranted. 

 

Q #10: Until the scope of work is refined can the bid submittal date be extended to help with the 

design work needed on our end to submit a price? 

A #10: No, this is a time sensitive project and need to stay on the current project schedule. 

 

 

NOTE:  You should acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your Bid Form. 

 

 

End of Addendum # 2 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Theodore White 
 

Theodore White 

Procurement Agent II 

 

TW/bf

 






















